Thursday December 10, 2020

The Trustees of Lawrence Township met in regular session at 7:00PM. in the Charles E. Lundenberger Memorial Meeting Room. The meeting was called to order by Chairman Ackerman. All Trustees were present except Haueter.

Minutes Approved.

The above bills were approved by the Board and checks were written.

PUBLIC SPEAKS

Mike Durbin updated the trustees on the Old Orchard project and asked about a ditch, whether to install a pipe or ditch. Trustees said that as long as the water can run off the road it was ok. The Tusc Cty Anti-Drug coalition presented the trustees with information as to why they are against the marijuana dispensary being considered in the township. They will attend the Zoning Commission meeting 1-11-21 to provide the commission with information. Several other attendees were also against the dispensary.

RESOLUTIONS

Resolution 23-20 Motion by Ritterbeck and seconded by Ackerman to approve \$200,000 temporary appropriations for 2021. Roll call Ritterbeck yes and Ackerman yes. **Resolution 24-20** Motion by Ritterbeck and seconded by Ackerman to approve an increase of \$139,745.38 in resources. Roll call Ritterbeck yes and Ackerman yes.

Fiscal Officer gave Trustees Bank Reconciliation for November to review and sign.

MEETING

Motion by Ritterbeck and seconded by Ackerman to hold a work session on December 29, 2020 at 6 pm with the Bolivar Fire Dept to discuss the contract. Roll call, Ritterbeck yes and Ackerman yes. Representatives of Bolivar and Zoar are invited to attend. Trustees agreed the compost will remain open for the time being. Prosecutor provided trustees questions regarding the Kinder Morgan litigation and they will be working on completing the document Sheriff Manbeck picked up the new cruiser and Motion by Ritterbeck and seconded by Ackerman to donate the old car to Sheriff Campbell. Roll call Ritterbeck yes and Ackerman yes. Motion by Ritterbeck & seconded by Ackerman to approve using Cares Act funds to install electronic filters on the two furnaces by Weathermakers Heating, Cooling & Plumbing & Action Now Inc. to clean air ducts. Roll call, Ritterbeck yes and Ackerman yes Ritterbeck asked Mr. Murphy if they were still in need of potential Cares Act Funding and he indicated they were, Ritterbeck will reach out to Mr. Phillips, school treasurer. Bolivar Fire Chief Lynch addressed the trustees on the medical marijuana that the potential building will have to comply with the current fire code, and asked if the Wilkshire Walking Trail was designated as a public park, and according to the O, R, C. a dispensary that close to a park is in question. Ackerman told everyone to have a safe holiday, be careful and follow state mandates for Covid-19. Next Trustee meeting was changed to Tuesday, December 29, 2020 at 7:00 pm due to the holiday. The Board then discussed Township affairs in general and a motion to adjourn was made and so ordered by the Chairman.

ATTEST:		APPROVED:	
	, Fiscal Officer		, Chairman
John P. McClellan.		Mike Haueter	
	, Trustee		, Trustee
Don Ackerman		Matthew S. Ritterbeck	

.

Lawrence Township Trustees

Regular

Thursday December 10, 2020